
AGENDA PACKET
01/29/20 REGULAR MEETING

 20200129



 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 3 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of January 22, 2020 
 
6. General Business  

 
a. Presentation regarding the Cape and Islands Regional Network on 

Homelessness 
 

b. Proposed Ordinance 20-__, To make appropriations for Barnstable 
County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, in the amount of 
$20,594,545.00, including the operations of the County Assembly, 
Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions, departments 
and institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for 
interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County 

 
c. Proposed Ordinance 20-__, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape 

Cod Commission, in the amount of $5,719,095.00, for the Fiscal Year 
2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 
 

01/27/20 @ 9:45 A.M. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

January 29, 2020 

Commissioners’ Conference Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

10:00 A.M. 



 
 
 
                 JANUARY 29, 2020                                                                                                                          REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.                         
                                       
                                  

 
 

 
                          PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

 
 

d. Proposed Ordinance 20-__, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge 
Enterprise Fund, in the amount of $1,849,437.00 for the Fiscal Year 2021, 
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

 
Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 

 
a. Authorizing the appointment of Frances McClennen to the Barnstable 

County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as the Town of Orleans 
Representative, for a three-year term from February 1, 2020 through 
January 31, 2023 
 

b. Authorizing the transfer of funds, in the amount of $37,100.00, in the 
County Information Technology Department Budget, to cover Fiscal Year 
2020 costs 

 
c. Authorizing the submission of a letter supporting a request to the United 

States Coast Guard to reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the 
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy “C” (LLNR 520) 

 
d. Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by the Cape Cod Doxie Day 

Committee to utilize the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse for an 
event on September 26, 2020  

 
e. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, executed 

August 26, 2019, for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of 
Health and Human Services, through the County Human Services 
Department, to the Housing Assistance Corporation, in the amount of 
$38,504.00, to provide Homeless Youth Program services, for a period from 
July 1 2019 through June 30 2020, increasing funding by $51,405.00 for 
Program Manager position costs 

 
f. Authorizing the Discharge of a mortgage by Alicia Mitchell to Barnstable 

County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 
27, 2008 and recorded with the Barnstable Land Court Registry as 
Document Number 1083818 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
                 JANUARY 29, 2020                                                                                                                          REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 3 OF 3 
                       
       

 

 

p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting 
The County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 
 



DOCUMENT LIST 

Agenda Item 5a: 

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting 
of January 22, 2020 

Agenda Item 6a: 

• Background infromation regarding the Cape and Islands Regional 
Network on Homelessness for a presentation by the County Human 
Services Department to the Board of Regional Commissioners its 
regaular meeting on January 29, 2020 

Agenda Item 6b: 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To make appropriations for Barnstable 
County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, in the amount of 
$20,594,545.00, including the operations of the County Assembly, 
Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions, departments 
and institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for 
interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County 

Agenda Item 6c: 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape 
Cod Commission, in the amount of $5,719,095.00, for the Fiscal Year 
2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

Agenda Item 6d: 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, Adopting an Operating Budget for the 
Dredge Enterprise Fund, in the amount of $ l , 849,437.00 for the Fiscal 
Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

Agenda Item 8a: 

• Appointment Memorandum to the Barnstable County Commissioners 
from Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager, regarding "HOME 
Consortium Advisory Council, Appointment of Frances McClennen as 
Orleans Representative" dated January 24, 2019 

• Letter to Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager, Barnstable County 
Dept. of Human Services, dated January 24, 2020, from Lisa Shaw, 
Administrative Assistant to the Orleans Town Administrator 

20200129 



DOCUMENT LIST JANUARY 29, 2020 

Agenda Item 8b: 

• Transfer Request Form dated January 21, 2020 submitted by the 
Information Technology Department 

Agenda Item 8c: 

• Letter dated January 29, 2020 to Lieutenant Arthur Frooks, Waterways 
Management Division, Sector Southeastern New England, United States 
Coast Guard, regarding "Project No. 01-18-041, U.S. Coast Guard 
proposal to disestablish the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy C 
(LLNR 520)" from the Barnstable County Board of Regional 
Commissioners 

Agenda Item 8d: 

• Correspondence dated January 21, 2020 to Owen Fletcher, Executive 
Assistant, Barnstable County Administration, from Betsy Davis, Cape 
Cope Doxie Day Committee 

• Proposal to Owen Fletcher, Executive Assistant from Eva Carbanaro 
and Betsy Davis with the subject "2020 Cape Cod Doxie Day" dated 
January 21, 2020 

Agenda Item 8e: 

• Amendment to an agreement, executed August 26, 2019, for a grant 
from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human 
Services, through the County Human Services Department, to the 
Housing Assistance Corporation, in the amount of $38, 504.00, to 
provide Homeless Youth Program services, for a period from July 1 2019 
through June 30 2020, increasing funding by $51,405.00 for Program 
Manager position costs 

• Agreement, executed August 26, 2019, for a grant from the 
Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, through 
the County Human Services Department, to the Housing Assistance 
Corporation, in the amount of $38, 504.00, to provide Homeless Youth 
Program services, for a period from July 1 2019 through June 30 2020, 
increasing funding by $51,405.00 for Program Manager position costs 

PAGE 2 OF 3 



DOCUMENT LIST JANUARY 29, 2.020 

Agenda Item 8f: 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Alicia Mitchell to Barnstable County, acting 
by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 27, 2008 
and recorded with the Barnstable Land Court Registry as Document 

PAGE30F3 



AGENDA ITEM 6a
Presentation regarding the Cape and Islands Regional Network on
Homelessness

 20200129



























AGENDA ITEM 5a 
Regular Meeting of January 22, 2020 

20200129 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in 
the Commissioners' Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-second 
day of January, A.D. 2020 

Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty 

Ronald Bergstrom 

Mary Pat Flynn 

Present 

Present 

Present 

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

John Ohman 

Randi Potash 

Staff Present: 

Jack Yunits 

Steve Tebo 

Owen Fletcher 

Elizabeth Braccia 

Janice O'Connell 

Phil Burt 

Mike Magire 

Shannon Hulst 

Sean O'Brien 

Vaira Harik 

Ian Roberts 

John F. Meade 

Delegate, Town of Dennis 

Delegate, Town of Chatham 

County Administrator 

Assistant County Administrator 

Executive Assistant, Administration 

Director of Finance/Treasurer 

Regional Clerk/Assembly Clerk 

Director, Cape Cod Center for Public Safety Training 

Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Deputy Director/CRS Coordinator, Cape Cod Cooperative 
Extension 

Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Deputy Director &Senior Project Manager, Human Services 

Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 

Register of Deeds 

PAGE 1 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

David B. Murphy 

Kristy Senatori 

Gail Coyne 

1. Call to Order 

Assistant Register of Deeds 

Executive Director, Cape Cod Commission 

Operations Director, Cape Cod Commission 

Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

Chairman Bergstrom asked for a moment of silence to support all members of the armed 
forces serving both at home and abroad. 

4. Public Comment 

Delegate Potash and Ms. O'Connell spoke against the disestablishment of the Chatham 
Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy "C" (LLNR 520). 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of January 15, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of 
Regional Commissioners' Regular Meeting of January 1 S, 2020 as presented, 
2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

6. Fiscal Year 2021 County Budget Presentations 

a. Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Mr. Maguire and Ms. Hulst offered a broad overview of the department's 
proposed budget. Mr. Maguire explained the effect of the County's Early 
Retirement Incentive Program on the department's personnel. The Board 
discussed the costs and logistics of an expected relocation of the department in 
the next fiscal year. 

PAGE 2 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

b. Barnstable County .Fire Rescue Training Academy Cleanup 

Mr. Tebo reported on the clean-up efforts. He noted the Board did not currently 
have a proposed budget because uncertainty regarding requirements for the 
County's clean-up prevented the County_ from knowing its true cost. He also 
noted Administration would later present the Board with a supplemental budget. 

The Board discussed bonding for the remaining costs of the settlement if those. 
costs can be determined. Mr. Yunits noted the County would not be able to find 
a way to finance that debt due to the risk involved. 

The Board discussed current training activities at the facility, and Mr. Tebo 
informed the Board the training had stopped. The Board had a lengthy 
discussion about accounting for the worst case financial scenario by transferring 
money into an unrestricted reserve fund. 

c. County Dredge 

The Board discussed the finances of the dredge in general and its personnel 
specifically. The Commissioners had a lengthy discussion regarding the true 
cost of the dredge, and the prices the County. charges to Barnstable County 
Towns for dredging services. 

d. Cape Cod Commission 

Ms. Coyne described significant savings of approximately $300,000.00 due to 
personnel changes caused by the County's Early Retirement Incentive Program. 
The Board also discussed the funding mechanisms for the Commission and its 
current requests for funding from he Special License Plate Fund 

e. Registry of Deeds 

Mr. Meade and Mr. Murphy discussed projected revenues from the Registry and 
decreases is personnel costs. Mr. Meade noted that though overall volume of 
sales are down, the costs of the real estate are up. 

7. General Business 

a. Proposed Ordinance 20-_, increasing fees for County Water Quality 
Laboratory Analysis 

PAGE30F7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed 
Ordinance 20-_ (to be numbered), To increase fees for customers of the 
Barnstable County Water Laboratory beginning in Fiscal Year 2021 through 
Fiscal Year 2022, at the next meeting of the County Assembly of Delegates, 
pursuant to Section 2 — 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as 
presented , 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. O'Brien explained the need for the Ordinance. Chairman Bergstrom noted 
this item was simply the Board's prior approval placed in ordinance form. 

b. Discussion on a request to the United States Coast Guard to reconsider the 
permanent disestablishment of the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle .Buoy 
"C" (LLNR 520) 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to draft a letter of support for a request to the 
United States Coast Guard to reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the 
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy "C" (LLNR 520), as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

The Chairman heard this item .out of order after the public comments of 
Delegate Potash. The Board discussed the removal- of the buoy. Chairman 
Bergstrom and Commissioner Beaty expressed their support to keep the buoys. 
Mr. Yunits explained the item was on the agenda due to the comment period 
coming to an end and Delegate Potash filing a resolution in the Assembly of 
Delegates. Chairman Bergstrom recommended the Board write a letter of 
support to keep the buoys and place the item on the next meeting agenda for a 
vote. 

8. New Business —Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

There was no other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

9. Commissioners' Actions 

a. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a grant 
from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, 
Department of Public Health to the County Human Services Department, 
executed July 1, 2015, in the amount of $500,000.00, for Substance Abuse 
Prevention Programs, for a period through June 30, 2020, to increase the 
grant funding amount by $300,000.00 and extend the period of 
performance through June 30, 2022 

PAGE40F7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to 
an agreement, for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health 
and Human Services, Department of Public Health to the County Human 
Services Department, executed July 1, 201 S, in the amount of $300, 000.00, for 
Substance Abuse Prevention Programs, for a period through June 30, 2020, to 
increase the grant funding amount by $SOD, 000.00 and extend the period of 
performance through June 30, 2022, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

Ms. Harik presented to the Board and the Commissioners engaged in a lengthy 
discussion on the nature of services provided. 

b. Authorizing the award of a contract to American Fire Training Systems, 
for a Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile), for a total cost of $374,000.00 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the award of a contract to 
American Fire Training Systems, for a Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile), 
for a total cost of $374, 000.00, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

Mr. Burt detailed the history of the grant funding for the mobile prop. 

c. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates 
for Dissolving Septic Betterments as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

10. Commissioners' Reports 

The Commissioners did not provide any reports at this meeting. 

11. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

Mr. Yunits again reported on upcoming on an upcoming meeting with members 

12. Adjournment 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:47 A.M. on this twenty-second day of January A.D. 2019, 
Commissioner Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 
3-0-0 

PAGE 5 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL CO[vIIVIlSSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

List of Documents 

• Barnstable County Fiscal Year 2021 Proposed Budget 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, Increasing fees for use of the Barnstable County 
Water Laboratory for Fiscal Year 2020 through Fiscal Year 2022 

• News Release from the Town of Chatham dated January 17, 2020 with the 
Media Contact Stuart F.X. Smith, Harbormaster, titled "Coast Guard extends 
comment period on proposal to remove Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy 
C" 

• Draft of Proposed Resolution 20-02, To request that the United States Coast 
Guard reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the Chatham Beach Lighted 
Whistle Buoy "C" (LLNR 520) 

• Attachments to an email from Randi Potash sent Thursday, January 16, 2020 
6:27 AM to Jack Yunits Jr. with the subject "Fwd: P.R. 20-  Supporting 

• Amendment to an agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive 
Office of Health and Human Services, Department of Public Health, effective 
July 1, 2015, in the amount of .$500,000.00, for Substance Abuse Prevention 
Programs, for a period through June 30, 2020, to increase the grant funding 
,amount by $300,000.00 and extend the period of performance through June 30, 

• Agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and 
Human Services, Department of Public Health, effective July 1, 2015, in the 
amount of $500,000.00, for Substance Abuse Prevention Programs; for a period 
through June 30, 2020, to increase the grant funding amount by $300,000.00 
and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2022 

• Memorandum dated January 15, 2020 to the County Commissioners from 
Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer, regarding "Notice of Bid Award -
#7897 Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile)" 

• Memorandum dated January 17, 2020 to the Board of Regional Commissioners 
from the Community Septic Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving 
Betterments 

PAGE 6 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2020 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners 

Ronald Ber~stro.~C~'hair 

at Flynn, 

~~ 

Vice-Chair 

onald R. Beaty, Co ~-~ ~ er 

A true copy, attest: 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, January 2q, 2020. 

A true copy, attest: , 

_..nice O'Connell, Regional/Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 6b
Proposed Ordinance 20-__, To make appropriations for Barnstable
County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, in the amount of
$20,594,545.00, including the operations of the County Assembly,
Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions,
departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County
functions; for interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of
the County

 20200129



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

In the Year Two Thousand Twenty 

Proposed Ordinance 20-_ 

To make appropriations for Barnstable County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, 
including the operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, boards, 
commissions, departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for 
interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County. 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY hereby ordains: 

Section 1. To provide for the operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, the several 
agencies, boards, commissions, departments and institutions of the County, and for sundry other 
functions, and to meet certain requirements of law, the sums set forth in Section Two and Section 
Three for the several purposes and subject to the conditions specified in Sections Four through 
Thirteen, are hereby appropriated from the County General Fund; Grants and Other Financing 
Sources, subject to the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws regulating the disbursement of 
public funds and the approval thereof , for the fiscal year ending June thirtieth, two thousand 
and twenty. 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Section 2. 

(a) To appropriate a total of $4,072,687 for General Government; For the purposes set forth 
below: 

EXECUTIVE 

The mission of the County is to promote and sustain apro-active government that enhances 
the quality of life for the citizens of Barnstable County. The budget established each year for 
Barnstable County is based on the program priorities set by the Board of Regional 
Commissioners and objectives of County leadership, considering affordability and value to 
the County and its towns and citizens. The emphasis in the fiscal year 2021 budget process 
has been on a collaborative effort to enhance the delivery of services in a cost control 
environment and to maintain and improve the delivery of priority services to the towns and 
residents of Barnstable County. 

As outlined in Article 3 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, the Executive powers 
of the County shall be vested solely in the Board of Regional Commissioners and may be 
exercised either directly by such Board, or through several County agencies under its 
direction and supervision. The Board of Regional Commissioners shall cause this Charter, 
the laws, ordinances and orders for the government and administration of the County to be 
enforced. The Chief Administrative Officer for the County shall be the County 
Administrator, who shall be appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners to serve for an indefinite term. The County Administrator shall have, possess 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 2 

and may exercise all the powers, rights, and duties commonly associated with the office of 
chief administrator of a local government. 

The Board of Regional Commissioners meets weekly on Wednesdays at the Superior 
Courthouse on Route 6A in Barnstable. Through these meetings the Board of Regional 
Commissioners make County policy, establish the goals of the County, and conduct the day-
to-day business of the County. 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE 

The Resource Development Office, founded in the belief that common problems can be 
solved through regional solutions, is committed to the advancement of grant programs and 
creative uses of existing resources on Cape Cod. The objective of the department is to 
develop methods that facilitate communication between County officials, the public and local 
officials sharing information and developing partnerships to further enhance regional efforts 
and innovations. The mission of the office is achieved through grant administration within 
Barnstable County departments, outreach and education, sharing specialized knowledge and 
understanding of grant writing, monitoring and grant compliance. 

ASSEMBLY OF DELEGATES 

The Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates is the legislative branch of County 
Government. As the County's law-making body; the Assembly's work takes the form of 
ordinances and resolutions which may be initiated by Delegates, Assembly committees, the 
Board of County Commissioners or by an initiative petition. The Assembly of Delegates 
appropriates the County's annual operating and capital budgets and supplemental requests. 
At the direction of the Speaker, operating and capital budgets and supplemental budgets are 
assigned to Standing Committees or the full Assembly for review. The Assembly or its 
Standing Committees meet with department managers and discuss the effectiveness of 
programs and consider Barnstable County's future needs for regional services. 

Because it is difficult to forecast the number and/or complexities of legislative initiatives that 
the Assembly of Delegates will be required to deal with, it is impossible to predict what the 
volume of output or priorities will be in any given year. The budget is designed to assure that 
the functions of the Assembly are carried out and that the public is well served. 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

The Finance Department is responsible for the oversight of all financial activities of the 
County including financial reporting and auditing, management of County funds, 
administration of debt, processing of payroll and accounts payable, and the annual 
development and ongoing monitoring of the County operating and capital budgets, fiscal 
grant monitoring and grant compliance. 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 3 

The department is also charged with the management of purchasing and group insurance 
programs, as well as the provision of information systems and data processing. The services 
provided by the department enable the County to coordinate financial and analytical 
activities, control costs, and improve the overall operational effectiveness of the County with 
its object to identify, prioritize and provide services on a regional basis in areas of need. 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OFFICE 

The mission of the Information Technology Office is to provide the County of Barnstable 
with high quality advice and support in the high technology and communication field. The IT 
staff will maintain the infrastructure needed to keep the County working productively. The IT 
staff also administers the County's networks and multi-user systems. 

COUNTY SERVICES 

(b) To appropriate a total of $7,140,032 for County Services; For the purposes set forth 
below: 

DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES 

The Department of Facilities is charged with asset management. The department is 
responsible for all physical plant operations, general maintenance and planning at the County 
Complex, the Fire Training Academy, the Children's Cove, the Farm property in Barnstable, 
the Second District Courthouse in the town of Orleans, and other properties located in the 
towns of Barnstable and Bourne. 

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE 

The Cape Cod Cooperative Extension is Barnstable County's education department. 
Extension programs are conducted in Barnstable County in cooperation with the University 
of Massachusetts in Amherst, the United States Department of Agriculture and the Woods 
Hole Oceanographic Institution's Sea Grant Program. The Extension has been supported by 
County, federal and state funds and county, federal and state laws and agreements. Research 
findings are translated into practical applications and shared throughout the region at 
workshops, conferences, field demonstrations, technical assistance, educational materials, 
exhibits, newspaper articles, radio and television. Education programs focus on 
horticulture/agriculture, aquaculture, shellfish management, coastal processes, natural 
resources, nutrition and food safety, water quality and management, recycling, hazardous 
products, and 4-H youth development issues facing the County. 

REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

The mission of the Registry of Deeds is to deliver effective and efficient services to all users 
of the Registry of Deeds. The primary responsibility of the Registry of Deeds is to receive for 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29; 2020 

Page 4 

recording instruments, documents and plans, pertaining to the titles of real estate in 
Barnstable County. The Registry indexes and scans these instruments, creating a database of 
landowners, lien holders and all other interested parties. These records are available to be 
researched in both book and computer formats. The Registry of Deeds has continued to 
expand its base of information retrieval and storage to better assist the public in its recording 
and research needs. Computerization of these functions has progressed a long way in 
allowing the Registry of Deeds to successfully handle the volume of plans and instruments 
processed for recording. 

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

(c) To appropriate a total of $4,166,686 for Health and Human Services; For the purposes set 
forth below: 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND THE ENVIRONMENT 

The Department of Health and the Envirorunent's objective is to protect the public health and 
environment and to promote the physical and mental health and well being of the residents of 
Barnstable County. The population growth in the region has presented unprecedented 
challenges to local Boards of Health to address public health, water quality, community 
sanitation, wastewater disposal, workplace safety, hazardous materials, and a host of other 
environmental and public health issues that have heightened regional-specific significance. In 
addition, world events have underscored the need for preparing for emergencies that could 
undoubtedly challenge the public health emergency response resources. The department 
addresses the public health needs of the citizenry as identified primarily by the Boards of 
Health and maintains a very high level of expertise to assist both logistically and 
administratively to carry out programs that protect the public health and environment. 
Barnstable County is used by the State DPH as a model of regional efficiency as it continues 
its initiative to implement regionalization statewide for health department services based in 
part on the successes in Barnstable County. The Department's mission is supported by four 
divisions within the Department: Administration, Public Health Nursing, Laboratory and 
Environmental Health. 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

The Barnstable County Human Services Department plans, develops and implements 
programs that enhance the overall delivery of human services in Barnstable County and 
promotes the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts 
designed to improve coordination and efficiency of human services and designed to 
strengthen the fabric of community care available to all. The Department serves as a grant 
facilitator for all 15 towns in areas of housing, serving the health needs of everyone (SHINE), 
continuing care and substance and opioid use prevention. . 

CHILDREN'S COVE 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 5 

Children's Cove provides coordinated and comprehensive multidisciplinary services to child 
victims of sexual abuse/serious physical abuse and their families. 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

(d) To appropriate a total of $2,283,493 for Public Safety, funded as follows; For the 
purposes set forth below: 

COUNTY CONTRIBUTION TO THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT RETIREES & 
PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS 

The County is mandated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to appropriate the sum of 
$1,702,310 for the unfunded pension liability associated with retirees of the Sheriff's 
Department, retired from the Barnstable County Retirement Association. The department was 
transferred to the Commonwealth in 2010. Funds are required to be appropriated annually 
through the year 2035. 

FIRE AND RESCUE TRAINING ACADEMY 

The Fire and Rescue Training Academy provides current, high-quality, safe and realistic fire 
and rescue training from beginning to the most advanced levels. As technology changes so 
does the fire service. The Fire and Rescue Training Academy conducts ongoing reviews of 
each program to assure that each meets the most current accepted standards. Course 
instructors, being firefighters in service at numerous fire departments, bring training, 
invaluable practical experience and advanced education to the classroom. The Academy 
utilizes a multitude of training props and scenarios to expose each student to real life 
situations in a safe environment. Portable training props can be deployed to the individual 
departments for training and the Academy employs a "train the trainer" concept, the result of 
which is a department's ability to further train internally as time permits. 

SHARED COSTS AND DEBT SERVICE 

(e) To appropriate a total of $2,931,647 for Shared Costs and Debt Service; For the purposes 
set forth below: 

The budgets for Shared Costs and Debt Service support costs, which are not applicable to 
specific departments. These types of costs include property &casualty insurances, group 
insurances for retirees, contingencies and non-contributory retirement costs. 

The annual budgeting process is designed to accurately portray the costs of service for each 
department. All applicable costs have been allocated to the proper sub-program and cost 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 6 

center. Costs associated with active employees are allocated to each sub-program or 
department. Some elements of these programs remain in Shared Costs. The following sub-
programs are included in Shared Costs and Debt Service: 

FRINGE BENEFITS 

The Fringe Benefits sub-program of Shared Costs provides funds for health, dental, and life 
insurance costs for the County's and the Cape Cod Commission's retirees. The County 
contributes 75% of the costs of these benefits. This budget also includes the cost of previous 
Early Retirement Incentives offered in 2002 & 2003, the remaining costs of retirement for 
the closed County Hospital and Worker's Compensation costs. The County began funding 
the Retiree Post-Employment Benefits in May FY2019 with a contribution of $850,000 and a 
plan to fund $50,000 each year thereafter. We have budgeted a $50,000 contribution amount 
for FY2021. 

MISCELLANEOUS &CONTINGENCY 

The Miscellaneous &Contingency sub-program of Shared Costs provides funds for 
architectural and engineering services, legal counsel and auditing services, property & 
casualty and other insurance premiums, and provisions for other contingencies not otherwise 
appropriated. This sub-program provides funds for costs of Legal Settlements. 

DEBT SERVICE 

The Debt Service sub-program provides funding for repayments of General Obligation 
Bonds of the County, including principal and interest, exclusive of the Clean Water Trust 
obligations funded and repaid through the Septic Loan Fund. Funding is also provided for 
interest and pay-downs on short-term obligations from the issuance of Bond Anticipation 
Notes (B.A.N.S.). 

APPROPRIATED RESERVES 

The Appropriated Reserves sub-program provides funding for certain reserves of the County 
and funding that provides Other Funding Sources for funds outside of the County's General 
Fund Operating Budget. 

TOTAL FY 2021 OPERATING BUDGET 

Section 3. 

To appropriate a total of $20,594,545 to fund the Operating Budgets of the General Fund as 
follows: County General Funds $19,816,450, Budget Reserve $100,000, Unreserved FB 
$346,200, Dredge Enterprise Indirect Costs $181,895, Workers Comp Reserve Fund $50,000 



• ! 

Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 7 

and Unemployment/Retirement Reserve Fund $100,000 according to the schedule set forth 
on the following pages. 

Section 4. 

[ INSERT HERE] 

Section 5. 

(a) Appropriations shown according to numbered groups within departmental budget Budget 
Items and Programs are made for expenditure for general purposes as follows: 

Category A — Group I —for salaries and other compensation for personal services; 
Category B —Group 8 —for capital structures, improvements and CIP; 
Category C —Group 9 —for fringe benefits; and 
Category D —Group 2 —for contractual services, Group 3 —for supplies & 
materials, Group 4 —for other current charges, Group 5 —for equipment and CIP 
Equipment and Obligations and Group 7 —for not otherwise classified. 

(b) Funds appropriated in any category may not be transferred to another category without 
the prior written approval of the Board of Regional Commissioners and the ratification of 
such approval by a majority vote of the Assembly of Delegates. Such ratification may be 
by Resolution. 

Section 6. No liability in excess of the total appropriations for any departmental Budget Item 
or Program as provided in this ordinance shall be incurred by any official of the County 
except in cases of emergency and then only upon the prior written approval of the Board of 
Regional Commissioners. The amount~and circumstances of any such liability approved by 
the Board of Regional Commissioners, the Assembly of Delegates shall act on said approval 
by Resolution. 

Section 7. No transfers shall be made from the Capital Trust Fund (Budget Item 930) except 
pursuant to a supplemental appropriation ordinance. 

Section 8. Transfers to departmental Budget Items or Programs made be made from the 
Reserve Fund (Budget Item 930) for extraordinary, unforeseen, necessary, non-recurring 
liabilities, provided that any such transfer shall be approved by the Board of Regional 
Commissioners and by a vote of the Assembly of Delegates, representing a majority of the 
population of Barnstable County. 

Section 9. 

(a) Transfers from the Reserve for Salary Adjustments (Budget Items 930 and 500) may be 
made only for increases in compensation for personal services in accordance with the 
Barnstable County personnel compensation plan approved in writing by the Board of 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 8 

Regional Commissioners or pursuant to the terms of any collective bargaining agreement 
covering employees of Barnstable County executed by the Board of Regional 
Commissioners. 

(b) Transfers within the General Fund for Fringe Benefits (Group 9) may be made from sub-
programs with excess appropriations in Group 9 to sub-programs where original 
appropriations are insufficient to cover the direct allocation of group insurance costs, 
retirement assessments, workers' compensation claims and payroll tax deductions. Such 
transfers shall be determined by the Director of Finance/Treasurer, with the approval of 
the Board of Regional Commissioners. 

Section 10. Usual expenses of travel, including highway tolls and parking fees, necessary for 
the performance of the duties of any County official or employee, other than travel from 
home to the regular workplace of such official or employee, shall be eligible for 
reimbursement, provided that no expenditure shall be made for the reimbursement of 
expenses of travel outside the Commonwealth unless such travel shall have been approved in 
advance in writing by the department head or other County official designated by the Board 
of Regional Commissioners to determine the expenditure of funds appropriated for such 
Budget Item. Such travel by any department head or other such designated official shall have 
been so approved by the Board of Regional Commissioners. The Board of Regional 
Commissioners shall from time to time promulgate a schedule of standard mileage rates for 
reimbursement of travel by private automobile designed fairly to reflect the full, actual costs 
of motor vehicle operation. Such funds shall be expended from the department budget. 

Section 11. Notwithstanding any other provision of this ordinance, expenditures from the 
appropriation for the Assembly of Delegates (Budget Item 130) shall be as determined by the 
Assembly of Delegates which may authorize the Speaker or the Deputy Speaker or a 
designee of the Assembly to approve for payment any expenditure or liability incurred by 
any Delegate or by any officer, employee or consultant of the Assembly in the proper 
performance of his duties as such. 

Section 12. The Board of Regional Commissioners may borrow money in anticipation of, 
and to be repaid from, the County tax for the fiscal year ending June thirtieth, two thousand 
and nineteen levied pursuant to Section thirty and thirty-one of Chapter thirty-five of the 
general laws, and obligated state revenues to be paid to the County for said fiscal year. Such 
borrowing shall not exceed the sum of (i) one half the amount of such tax plus (ii) the amount 
of such state revenues. They may issue therefore County notes maturing up to one year, 
which may be renewed from time to time; not to exceed ten years and the mandatory pay-
downs per State statute. Notes issued hereunder may be sold at such discount or bear such 
rate, or rates, of interest as the County Treasurer may deem proper with the approval of the 
Board of Regional Commissioners; any discount to be treated as interest paid in advance, 
pursuant to Section thirty-seven of Chapter 35 of the general laws. Article 4, Section 4-2 (1) 
of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter and Section 2.6 of the Administrative Code of 
Barnstable County. Such notes shall be signed by the Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer, 
countersigned by a majority of the Board of Regional Commissioners, and shall expressly be 



Cape Cod Regional Government —Board of Regional Commissioners 
Ordinance 20-_: FY21 County Operating Budget 
January 29, 2020 

Page 9 

made payable from the taxes or state revenues of said fiscal year, but shall nevertheless be 
negotiable. 

Section 13. 

(a) The Board of Regional Commissioners is hereby authorized to make necessary repairs, 
replacements and improvements to, and to purchase and install equipment for use in, 
buildings and facilities of the County, and to employ professional services for the design 
of such repairs, replacements, improvements and for the specifications of such purchases 
and installation of equipment, as presented in the FY2021 Capital Improvement Plan and 
appropriated in the FY2021 departments' budgets. 

(b) For the purpose set forth in Section 12, the County Treasurer, with the approval of the 
Board of Regional Commissioners, may borrow from time to time, on the credit of the 
County, such sums as may be necessary but not exceeding in the aggregate the limitation 
set forth by statute, and may issue bonds or notes of the County therefore, which shall 
bear on their face Barnstable County Facilities and Equipment Loan, County Ordinance 
of 2015. Each authorized issue shalt constitute a separate loan, and such loans are payable 
within the terms and conditions prescribed by Massachusetts General Laws. 

(c) All bonds or notes issued pursuant to the ordinance shall be signed by the County 
Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer and countersigned by a majority of the Board of 
Regional Commissioners. The County may sell securities at public or private sale upon 
such terms and conditions as the Board of Regional Commissioners may deem proper but 
not for less than their par value. Indebtedness incurred under this ordinance shall, except 
as herein provided, be subject to Chapter thirty-five of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners January ~.4, 2020. 

Ronald ergstro ~ ,Chair Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-~ it Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



l 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County, Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 20- (to be numbered), To 

make appropriations for Barnstable County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, in the amount of 

$20,594,545.00, including the operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, 

boards, commissions, departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for 

interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County, at the next meeting of the County 

Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to Sections 2- 8(e) and 5 - 4(a) of the Barnstable County Home Rule 

Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-1-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: N 

A true copy, attest, January ,~9 , 2020 

;ianice O'Cormell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 6c
Proposed Ordinance 20-__, Adopting an Operating Budget for the
Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $5,719,095, for the Fiscal
Year 2020, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021

 20200129



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

In the Year Two Thousand Twenty 

Proposed Ordinance 20-_ 

Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 
and ending June 30, 2021. The Cape Cod Regional Government, known as Barnstable County hereby ordains; 

SECTION 1. A budget consisting of the appropriations listed. in SECTION 2 below be adopted for the Fiscal 
Year July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 2. Appropriations for said budget are as follows: 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
Cape Code Commission $5,719,095 
Total Planning and Development $5,719,095 

TOTAL FY 2021 BUDGET $5,719,095 

SECTION 3. No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without appropriate ordinance action to amend 
budget. 

SECTION 4. The public notice for this proposed ordinance was published at least 48 hours prior to the January 
29, 2020 meeting of the Board of Regional Commissioners. 

SECTION 5. This ordinance shall take effect July 1, 2020. 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners January' , 2020. 

Ronald : rgstrom hair Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chan .Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 20-_ (to be numbered), 

Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $5,719,095, for the Fiscal 

Year 2020, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, at the next meeting of the County Assembly 

of Delegates, pursuant to Sections 2- 8(e) and 5 - 4(a) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as 

presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-1-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: N 

A true copy, attest, January Z9 , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 6d
Proposed Ordinance 20-__, Adopting an Operating Budget for the
Dredge Enterprise Fund, in the amount of $1,849,437.00 for the
Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021

 20200129



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

In the Year Two Thousand Twenty 

Proposed Ordinance 20-__ 
 
 
Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund for the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 
and ending June 30, 2021. The Cape Cod Regional Government, known as Barnstable County hereby ordains; 
 
 
SECTION 1.  A budget consisting of the appropriations listed in SECTION 2 below be adopted for the Fiscal 

Year July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  
 
SECTION 2.  Appropriations for said budget are as follows: 
 

COUNTY SERVICES 
Dredge      $1,849,437 
Total County Services   $1,849,437 
 

 
TOTAL FY 2021 BUDGET                        $1,849,437  

 
 
SECTION 3. No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without appropriate ordinance action to amend 

budget. 
 
 
SECTION 4.  The public notice for this proposed ordinance was published at least 48 hours prior to the January 

29, 2020 meeting of the Board of Regional Commissioners. 

SECTION 5.   This ordinance shall take effect July 1, 2020. 
 
 
 
 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners January       , 2020. 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



AGENDA ITEM 8a
Authorizing the appointment of Frances McClennen to the Barnstable
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as the Town of Orleans
Representative, for a three-year term from February 1, 2020 through
January 31, 2023

 20200129



   
BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 

3195 MAIN STREET 
P.O. BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 
PHONE: (508) 375-6648 

FAX:(508) 362-4136 
 

HOME RULED CHARTERED 
IN 1989 

 RONALD R. BEATY 
 Barnstable 
 
 RONALD BERGSTROM 
 Chatham 
 
 MARY PAT FLYNN 
 Falmouth 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
January 29, 2020 
 
Frances McClennen 
c/o Orleans Affordable Housing Committee 
19 School Road 
Orleans, MA 02653 
 
Dear Ms. McClennen: 
  

Congratulations on your appointment to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory 
Council. The Barnstable County Regional Commissioners would like to take this opportunity to thank 
you for volunteering your time to serve the residents of Barnstable County. 
  

If they have not already done so, the liaison to your committee assignment will soon contact you 
to schedule the taking of oath of office and with information regarding the completion of training and 
certifications required by the Commonwealth and County.  Please take the time to familiarize yourself 
with all documents forwarded by the committee liaison. 

 
The service you are about to embark on is greatly appreciated by the public you serve, county 

staff, and county officials.  Please do not hesitate to ask any questions of staff or your county 
commissioners. 

 
Enjoy your time with the county and thank you again for volunteering your service.  Welcome 

aboard! 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

 
 
Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 
Board of Regional Commissioners 
 



To: 

From: 

RE: 

Date: 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Office: 508-375-6628 I Fax: 508-362-0290 
www.bchumanservices.net 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM 

APPOINTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Barnstable County Commissioners 

Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 

HOME Consortium Advisory Council 
Appointment of Frances McClennen as Orleans Representative 

January 24, 2019 

The Town of Orleans Board of Selectmen has appointed Frances McClennen as Orleans 
Representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council to a three-year 
term to run February 1, 2020 through January 31, 2023 (805 appointment letter attached). 
Frances McClennen is a member of the Orleans Affordable Housing Committee and will be a 
welcomed member to the HOME Consortium. I respectfully request that you support the 
Town's nominee and appoint Frances McClennen to the Barnstable County HOME 
Consortium. 

So moved, dated: O►~q~

Ronald B gstrom, Co missioner 

Mary Pat Flynn, Commissiorier 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commiss 

Creating a ~ t►,y Connected Cape Cod 
The Mission of the Department of Human Services is to plan, develop, and implement programs which enhance the overall delivery of human services 
in Barnstable County and promote the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts that improve coordination of services. 



TOWN OF ORLEANS 
19 SCHOOL ROAD ORLEANS MASSACHUSETTS 02653-3699 

Tehpho~ie (50S) 240-3700 —Fax (508) 240-3703 TOWN 
http:!lwww.town.arleans.ma.us ADMINISTRATOR 

Ms. Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 
Barnstable County Dept. of Human Services 
3195 Main Street 
P.O. Box 427 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

January 24, 2020 

Dear Ms. Renie Hamman, 

BOARD OF 
SELECTMEN 

At the January 15, 2020 Orleans Board of Selectmen's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to nominate 
Ms. Frances McClennen to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council for athree-year term 
to run February 1, 2020 through January 31, 2023. All voted in favor 5-0. 

Should you need further information, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Administrative Assistant to the Town Administrator 

CC: Frances McClennen 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Frances McClennen to the Barnstable County 

HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as the Town of Orleans Representative, for athree-year term from 

February 1, 2020 through January 31, 2023, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January Zq , 2020 

Janice O'Connell. Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 8b
Authorizing the transfer of funds, in the amount of $37,100.00, in the
County Information Technology Department Budget, to cover Fiscal
Year 2020 costs

 20200129



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the transfer of funds, in the amount of $37,100.00, in the County 

Information Technology Department Budget, to cover Fiscal Year 2020 costs, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

~~ ti L.e!~

Janice O'C-onnell, Regional Clerk 



Increase: 

Total lncrease: 

Decrease: 

Total Decrease: 

Net Account Changes: 

Reasonls) for transfer: 

TRANSFER REQUEST FORM 

Date: January 21, 2020 

Department: IT 

Org/Obj: 0011052-5239 Amount: $ 37,100.00 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Amount: $ 37,100.00 

Org/Obj: 0011053-5303 Amount: $ (800.00) 

Org/Obj: 0011053-5369 Amount: $ (500.00) 

Org/Obj: 0011053-5399 Amount: $ (800.00) 

Org/Obj: 0011055-5559 Amount: $ (35,000.00) 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Org/Obj: Amount: 

Amount: $ (37,100.00) 

to cover 2nd 1/2 of FY 20 costs 

County Administrator (only for Group to Group transfers under $35,000) 

Amount: $ 

20191003 



AGENDA ITEM 8c 
Authorizing the submission of a letter supporting a request to the United 
States Coast Guard to reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the 
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy "C" (LLNR 520) 

20200129 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

PHONE: (508) 375-6648 
FAX:(508) 362-4136 

HOME RULED CHARTERED 
IN 1989 

January 29, 2020 

Lieutenant Arthur Frooks 
Waterways Management Division 
Sector Southeastern New England 
United States Coast Guard 
20 Risho Avenue, Suite D 
East Providence, RI 02914 

RONALD R. BEATY 
Barnstable 

RONALD BERGSTROM 
Chatham 

MARY PAT FLYNN 
Falmouth 

RE: Project No. 01-18-041, U.S. Coast Guard proposal to disestablish the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy C 
(LLNR 520) 

Dear Lieutenant Frooks, 

We, the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners write to express our Board's deep concern with the United 
States Coast Guard's proposal to disestablish the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy C (LLNR 520). 

Whistle Buoy C was installed by the United States Coast Guard over two decades.ago. In those years it provided added 
safety for fisherman, recreational boaters, the maritime public at large, and emergency responders including the Coast 
Guard itself. The buoy is the sole inshore aid to navigation in the vicinity of Chatham that can be reliably obtained by 
radar and marks the only navigable inlet on Cape Cod's eastern shoreline. Thousands of local mariners rely on the buoy to 
navigate safely. The Board is gravely concerned about the safety of these mariners during frequent periods of low 
visibility, especially during peak boating season. 

On behalf_of the residents of Barnstable County, and all who utilize Cape Cod waterways, this Board hopes the Coast 
Guard will re-consider the disestablishment of the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy C (LLNR 520). 

If you have any questions regarding the letter, please contact Barnstable County Administrator Jack Yunits, Jr. at 
jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org or 508-375-6771. 

Ronald - rgstro ,Chair Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Clair Ronald R. Beaty, Co ~• ' -3'' er 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the submission of a letter supporting a request to the United States Coast 

Guard to reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy "C" 

(LLNR 520), as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January 29, 2020 

_Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 
~~ 



AGENDA ITEM 8d
Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by the Cape Cod Doxie
Day Committee to utilize the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse
for an event on September 26, 2020

 20200129



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a grounds request by the Cape Cod Doxie Day 

Committee to utilize the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse Complex for an event on September 26, 

2020, subject to the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding betwen the County Facilites 

Department and the Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ̀ ~, 2020 

Janice_O'Corrnell, Regional Clerk --~ 



   
 
January 21, 2020 
 
Owen Fletcher, Executive Assistant 
Barnstable County Administration 
P.O. Box 427 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 
 
 
Dear Mr. Fletcher, 
 
The Cape Cod Doxie Day Committee request permission to hold 2020 Cape Cod Doxie Day on Saturday, 
September 26, 2020 on the grounds behind the Barnstable Superior Courthouse in Barnstable, MA. The 
event raises money to support local organizations directly involved with animal rescue and veterinary 
care for families on Cape Cod.   
 
We have held the event at this location the past 2 years with permission from the Barnstable Village 
Association in 2018 and the County Commissioners in 2019. In 2018, we raised approximately $4,000 for 
the Sampson Fund and last year we raised approximately $5,500 for Cape Cod Disaster Animal Response 
Team (D.A.R.T.).  Both organizations fully participated in the event. 
 
The proposal for 2020 Cape Cod Doxie Day is attached.  We look forward to the Commissioner’s 
continued support for this successful event. Please contact me at 508‐563‐9391(h) or 617‐918‐1576(w) 
or at cocomochachip@aol.com with questions or if you need additional information about this year’s 
event.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Betsy Davis 
Cape Cope Doxie Day Committee  
 
 
 
 



  
  
 
 
To: Owen Fletcher, Executive Assistant 
 
From:   Eva Carbanaro and Betsy Davis 
 
Subject:  2020 Cape Cod Doxie Day 
 
Date:  January 21, 2020 
 
Cape Cod Doxie Day is a friendly dog event, open to all, to celebrate and bring together the 
family and friends of dachshunds and dachshund wanna-be’s owners to support a local animal 
rescue organization. 
 
Request of Barnstable County Commissioners: approval of the event location at 3195 Main 
Street, Barnstable, behind the Barnstable County Courthouse. We request access to power, extra 
trash barrels and road cones (the same as provided in 2018 and 2019).    
 
Event Date: September 26, 2020 
Rain Date: September 27, 2020 
Event Time: 12:00 to 3:00pm 
Expected Attendance: 150 to 250 people with their dogs 
 
Event Activities  
 

 Blessing of the dogs 
 Singing of the Dachs Song and hound dog songs  
 Dachshund Fun Run 
 Dachshund trivia questions 
 Contests  

 best ears, teeniest weenie, longest dachshunds, loudest bark, senior star, most 
prized puppy, owner look alike, hairiest hound, best trick, best smile, foxeist 
doxie, best kisser, best tail wagger, bets waddler, best in show and most 
convincing wiener wanna-be. 

 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8e 
Authorizing the execution of an agreement, for a grant from the 
Executive Office of Health 8s Human Services to the County Human 
Services Department, in the amount of $38,504.00, Assess the 
prevalence and characteristics of youth on Cape Cod 8y .Islands 
experiencing housing instability and provide services and resources to 
prevent homelessness and limit the length of homelessness. for a 
period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, increasing funding by 
$51,405.00 for Program Manager position costs 

20200129 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 56285DE9-A797-46A8-8E1&154F887DE7F1 

GRANT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

This amendment by and between Housing Assistance Carporation (HAC) having its principal place 
of business at 460 West Main St. #1 Hyannis, MA 02601 hereinafter called the "GRANTEE", and 
the County of Barnstable, a public instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
having its principal place of business as 3195 Main Street, Barnstable. MA, hereinafter called the 
"COUNTY". 

The GRANTEE and COUNTY entered into a Grant Agreement on, or about, July 1, 2019 for 
provision of services of the Unaccompanied Youth and Young Adult (YYA) Grant, whereby the 
Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) awarded funding from the Massachusetts 
State Plan to End Youth Homelessness to the Barnstable County Department of Human Services to 
lead a local partnership of community providers (GRANTEES) to assess the prevalence and 
characteristics of youth on Cape Cod &Islands experiencing housing instability and provide services 
and resources to prevent homelessness and limit the length of homelessness. 

Based upon additional funding being received by the COUNTY from the EOHHS, Section {V of the 
original Grant Agreement is amended as following. 

IV. Payment Mechanism and Compensation 

The COUNTY shall increase the funds paid to the GRANTEE by $51,405 to bring the total 
grant amount for FY2020 to $89,909 (amended budget Exhibit D), The additional funds will 
support salary and fringe costs associated with a 1.0 FTE Program Manager position for the 
period of January 1, 2020-June 30, 2020 to deliver the Scope of Work as described in Exhibit 
A- Scope of Services and Contract Conditions, as well as responsibilities detailed in the job 
description provided by the GRANTEE (Exhibit E). 

The GRANTEE shall submit invoices as follows: 
Quarterly Invoice 1 submitted on 10/1/19 in the amount of $9,626, paid 10/30/19 
Quarterly Invoice 2 due no later than 1/7/20 in the amount of $9,626 
Quarterly Invoice 3 due no later than 4/7/20 in the amount of $35,329 
Quarterly Invoice 4 due no later than 7/7/20 in the amount of $35,329 

Documentation evidencing expenditure of funds shall consist of the Invoice Cover Sheet, Homeless 
Youth Grant Quarterly Activity Report  and  Expenditure Report referenced in Section III of the Grant 
Agreement. Invoices for payment shall be approved by the COUNTY following approval of_the 
Quarterly Activity and Expenditure Reports. 

Once approved, invoices take between 2 and 3 weeks to process depending on date of arrival, 
staff leave, and holidays. 

All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged. 

Page 1 of 2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 56265DE9-A797-46A8.8E16-154F887DE7F1 

GRANT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMI<<IISSIONERS GRANTEE 

Ronald . ergstro (Chair) 

~~ 
Mary Pat Flynn (Vice-Chair) 

onald Beaty (Co 

waiter Phinney 1/3/2020 ~ 8:37 AM E 
1 

Date Name Date 

CDocuSigned by: ~ 
DD t~ e ! Aut~io~e~dA~gnature 

o~ 
2'l ~ D~te 

Page 2 of 2 



GRANT AGREEMENT 

This grant agreement made and entered into as of July 1, 2019 by and between Housing Assistance 
Corporation having its principal place of business as 460 Main Street, Hyannis MA 02601, 

hereinafter called the "SUBGRANTEE", and the County of Barnstable, a public instrumentality of 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts having its principal place of business as 3195 Main Street, 

Barnstable, MA, hereinafter called the "COUNTY". 

WIT'NESSETH, that the SUBGRANTEE and the COUNTY for the consideration hereinafter 

named agree as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) has 
awarded funding to the Bamstabie Couni Department of Human Services (hereinafter called the 

COUNTY) to lead a local partnership of providers (SUBGRANTEES) to address youth 
homelessness the Cape and Islands, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and Subgrantee agree as follows: 

I. Scope of Services and Exhibits. Under the terms of this Agreement, and with the 

financial resources herein provided by the EOHHS through the COUNTY, the 

SUBGRANTEE shall provide the activities in the timeframe and with the deliverables 
outlined in the attached Exhibit A (Scope of Services and Contract Conditions). 

A Quarterly Activity Report submitted by SUBGRANTEES shall take place via format 

supplied by the EOHHS, Exhibit B (Homeless Youth Program Report). 

A Quarterly Expenditure and Invoice Report by SUBGRANTEES shall take place via 

sample template supplied by the COUNTY, Exhibit C.1. and C.2 (Expenditure Report 

and Invoice Cover Sheet). 

II. Period of Performance. The Grantee shall famish the services specified in Section I above 

for the period July 1.2019 through June 30.2020. 

1 



III. Repnrtinl; Requirements. l'he Sl i13GR%\~TTFI: shall submit Quarterh~ Activih' Reports 

(Exhibit l3} and Quartcrl~~ hxpcnditut•c [teport (l.xhibits C.1 and C'.2) to the C'O[\ Il' 

desetihittg the statuti of aeltriUCS told expenditures associated with the Scope of ti~rviccs 

([vxhihit ,~). Keports shall be submitted tnontlilv ~rithin 7 da~•s of thr end of the prior 

iluartcr. 

All quarterl} reports shall be submitted to the CO[~\~[•~i' ria email, unless othcrwis~ 

not i tied. 

Reports will be sut~jcct to a quality assutanc~ check conducted by qualified employce(s) of 

the (`Ol I\`1'Y, consistent +vilh applicable coniidcntiality statutes for third-party providers. 

'l7)c CO[ N'I'Y rescrv~ s the right to require supplementtu-y back-up material li-om the 

Subgranlec with regard to the activity repot•t and to deem the Subgrantcc's failure to provide 

the requested documentation as a material hr~ach of the conditions ol•this grant a,~reen)cnl. 

IV. l'aymcnt Nlcchanism and (:umpensatian 

'I'hc C'Otf\!'1'Y shall pay the Sl?1.3CiKi~N'I'I'C: the sum ol'S 3€3,SO~l.OQ in li)ur (~41 quarterly 

installn)ents liar the provision of the services specified in S:;ction l above on the lullo~rin~~. 

schedule, c;ontin~~ent upon dishucemenl of funds by I:n[ Tl-IS to the COt N"I l'. -(his anunutt 

includes ~iS.3U~1.0(1 tt~r staffalai•~' and li•in~~e and ~21)O tier transportation. 

"1'Iw SIII3GIZA\ l'I 1 mar also be reimbursed up to S1__>,~00.00 in cost rcimhursenunt tin• l~ai~~ihlc 

Direct financial flssistattcc lixpcnditut•cs (L•'xhibit 1 Section 2.1 ~, b.). Chc anwunt of lai~iblc 

I)irecty{• financial ~~sistance is cappeii a($ 2aU0 per individual unless a waiter ol~this cap ii 

authorised by the ('OUN"l'1'. 1'hc (.n-antce shall submit invoices for payment, using tin I~,xpenditurc 

I:cport and Invoice ('over Sheet pmvidcd by the C(~Wi TY. Invoices submitted without supprn-tin 

reports will not be paid until the reports arc received. 



Reports and Invoices must be submitted quarterly, as follows: 

• Quarterly Program and Expenditure Report -Invoice #1 due no later than October 7, 2019 

• Quarterly Program and Expenditure Report -Invoice #2 due no later than January 7, 2020 

• Quarterly Program and Expenditure Report -Invoice #3 due no later than Apri17, 2020 

• Quarterly Program and Expenditure Report -Invoice #4 due no later than July 7, 2020 

Once approved, invoices will be paid within 30 days depending on date of arrival, staff leave, 

and holidays. See Section 3 in Exhibit A for further information. 

N. Monitoring. The SUBGRANTEE further agrees to have its staff and/or board members 
meet with the County's Human Services Director or her designee from time to time upon 

reasonable request to discuss services provided under this Agreement. Additionally, 

Barnstable County as the pass-through entity may conduct, with advance notice, a fiscal site 

visit. 

V. Contract Termination. The COUNTY, acting autonomously, or in consultation with the 

EOHHS, may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the SUBGRANTEE with 

ten (10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: (a) failure of the 

SUBGRANTEE, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations 

under this Grant Agreement; (b) violation of the provisions of this Grant Agreement by the 

SUBGRANTEE; (c) a determination by the Grantor that the SUBGRANTEE has engaged 

in fraud, waste, mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds 

provided by the Grant Agreement. 

VI. Assignment. The SUBGRANTEE shall not make any assignment of this Grant Agreement 

without the prior written approval of the County. 

VII. Amendments. All amendments to the provisions specified in this Grant Agreement can 

only occur when mutually agreed upon by the COUNTY and the SUBGRANTEE. Further, 

3 



such amendments shall be in writing and signed by officials with the authority to bind the 

parties. 

VI[I. Appropriation. This agreement is subject to appropriation for and receipt of funds by the 

IiOI-II-iS for distribution to the COUNTY. 

IX. Indemnification. The SliBGRANTFI hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

County Prom any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including attorney's fees) 

arising out of the performance of this agreement, when such claims, damages, losses and 

expenses are caused by the negligent acts, errors or omissions of the St JBGRANTEE. 

X. Non-Discrimination. No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, age, 

sex or sexual orientation, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of; or be 

subjected to discrimination in any form. Additionally, the Americans with Disabilities Act 

of 1990 (42 i LS.C. 1201 et seq.) prohibits discrimination against disabled individuals in 

private and public employment, publii; accommodations, public transportation, government 

sen~ices, and telecommunications. By entering into this agreement with the County, the 

SUBGRAN"I'EE assures the COUNTY that it complies with the f\mericans with Disabilities 

Act and does not discriminate against the disabled. "I'hc SL;F3GRANTP,1; shall also include 

this requirement in any agreements entered into with any subcontractors associated with the 

permitted use. 

IN Wl'['ItiII:SS WHEI2F.OF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the day 

attd year first above written. 

GILANTGIr

Date Date 

4 



<~tat'rtrtt':~'ru» (~t~ (~(»u~t.t.a~c't~: 
11.(:.I.. Chalttcr G2(', Section .(9:~ 

1'ururanl to ti~~tirrn -Ir);1 ul~('h:r)tt~r (r~l' crl~thc (~rn~ral I .a~~s rrl~\la~a~husctts- l hrr~►,~ ccrtil~ that 
l ha~c cunthlic.i ~~ith all f .ans ol'thc ('crnunum~~;rlth of~ \ta;;arhus~tts rrlatin_~ ter iaxca. I hi; 
stat~•nt~nt is nrulc tuu//n~i~r the haitts tut~i hcnalti~; c~l~h~cjur~ this 1'` clay ol'.lanuar~ iUl~). 

Jil~U.fiq /~'SS/s~iofL ~O~ /~~0~ 

I'rint~~ vamc uf~ i~lual ur ('urhr~ratiun:~ 

l/~4//~ ~~/r~n~ s/ CGG 
Nang anal ~I'itic ol'C'~>r)xn-atr OIlicyr 1 if ah)tlic;thlc): 

Si~~naturc o!' Intliviclual ur Corlu~rate~E) f ic~r: 

~Z.~ ~• y3- i,2s..~ 
Social Scc►u•ity or I~ccict•al Icicntilicatiun i~umhcr: 

5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize to the execution of an amendment to an agreement, executed August 26, 

2019, for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, through the 

County Human Services Department, to the Housing Assistance Corporation, in the amount of 

$38,504.00, to provide Homeless Youth Program services, for a period from July 1 2019 through June 30 

2020, increasing funding by $51,405.00 for Program Manager position costs, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January Z°) , 2020 

~,~%Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 8f 
Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Alicia Mitchell, to Barnstable 
County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated 
February 27, 2008, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land 
Court as Document No. 1083818 

20200129 



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Alicia Mitchell, to Barnstable County, acting by and through 

the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 27, 2008 recorded with the Barnstable 

Land Court Registry as Document No. 1083818 and acknowledges satisfaction of 

the same. 

Witness our hand and seal this, 2q~day of  ~n~ao►,cy  , 2020 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners 

Ronald R. Beaty 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

On this  ~~^  day of  ~anuo►  , 2020, before me, the undersigned 
notary public personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald 
R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was pec~nai kroW~~  , to be 
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached docu t, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

~LG~vlu_
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:p~1~2S 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-ninth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Alicia Mitchell, to Barnstable County, 

acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 27, 2008, and recorded with the 

Barnstable County Land Court as Document No. 1083818, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy,. attest, January 21, 2020 

_Janice O'Cormell, Regional Clerk 
-~ _~;-. 


	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	20200129_Agenda_BRC_20200129_Regular
	20200129_Document List_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	20200129_Item 6a_Presentation_HS_Regional Network on Homelessness
	20200129_Item 5a_Minutes_BRC_20200122_Regular
	20200129_Item 6b_Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_BRC_FY21 Operating Budget
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_BRC_FY21 Operating Budget_20200129
	img02032020-135647


	20200129_Item 6c_Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_CCC_FY21 Operating Budget
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_CCC_FY21 Operating Budget_20200129

	20200129_Item 6d_Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_Dredge_FY21 Operating Budget
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Item 6d_Proposed Ordinance_ 20-xx_Dredge_FY21 Operating Budget



	20200129_Item 8a_Appointment_BCHCAC_McClennen
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	Appointment_BCHCAC_McClennen_20200129
	Appointment Letter_BCHCAC_McClennen_20200129
	img01312020-104021


	20200129_Item 8b_Budget Transfer Approval_IT_FY20 Costs
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	img01312020-104238

	20200129_Item 8c_Opposition Letter_BRC_Chatham Whistle Buoy
	img01312020-104315

	20200129_Item 8d_Grounds Request Approval_Admin_Doxie Day Committee_2020 Event
	20200129_Item 8d_Grounds Request Approval_Admin_Doxie Day Committee_2020 Event
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular


	20200129_Item 8d_Grounds Request Approval_Admin_Doxie Day Committee_2020 Event.pdf
	img01312020-122821

	20200129_Item 8d_Grounds Request Approval_Admin_Doxie Day Committee_2020 Event.pdf
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200129_Item 8d_Grounds Request Approval_Admin_Doxie Day Committee_2020 Event
	Cover ltr to Commissioner    2020
	CCDD 2020 Proposal






	20200129_Item 8e_Agreement_HS_HAC_HYP Grant Amendment
	img01312020-105051

	20200129_Item 8f_Mortgage Discharge_HS_HOME Program_Mitchell
	img01312020-105205




